GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

 4/CONF+2/SR.29 -
28 November 1951

ENGLISH

ORIGINAL : ENGLISH aND FRENGHY

CONFERZNCE OF PLENIPOTENTIARIES ON THE STATUS OF
REFUGERS LND ST.TELESS PERSONS

A SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-NINTH MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 19 July 1951, at 3 peme

CONTENTS :

Consideration of the draft Convention-on the
Status of Refugees (item 5(a) of the agenda)
(4/CONF,2/1 and Corr.l, 4/CONF.2/5 and Corr.l) .

(continued): o ‘

Article 1 = Definition of the term “refugee" -
- (AfCONF.2/9, AfCONF.2/13, AfCONF o2/Th,
i/COIF.2/81, 4/CONF.2/82, AfCONF 2/82/Rev.1,
4/CONF.2/92) (contimued) o




' A/coNr.2/88,29

Greece

The Holy Ses
Iraq

Israel

Italy
Maonaco
Netherlands
Norway
Swaden

Switserland (ani Lischtenstein)

Turksy

United Kingdon of Great Brita.in

and Northern Ireland
United States of America
Veneguela

Yugoslavia

High Canmissioner for Re ces

‘pega 2 - B -
Present :
President: " ¥y LARSEN -
Members:
Australia " ' Mr, SHAW
Austria Mr, FRITZER
Belgium Mr, HERMENT
Canada, Mr, CHANCE
Demark ) Mr. HOEG
Beypt MOSTAFA Bey
Federal. Republic of Germany Fr, von TRUTZSCHLER
Franee Mr. ROCHEFORT

Mr, PAPAYANNIS
Monsignor COMIE
Mr, Al PACHACHI
Mr. ROBINSON
Mr, del TRAGO

'Mr, SALAMITO

Baron van BOETZELAER

Mre ARFF

&

Mr, PETREN
Mr, SCHURCH
Mr, MIRAS -

Mr, HOARE
Mr, WARREN
Mr, MONTOYA
Mr, MICTED)
BO-OVIC
#r, van HEUVEN 7OEDHART

-



_ bfcoF 2/sR29
-~ pageld

nenresentatives of specialized agencies anxd of other mtergovemmental
orgamzations. ‘ ,

International Refugee Organization . J Mr, SCHNITZER
Representatives of non=governmental organi ggtiongz'

Category A

International Confederation of : . .
Free Trade Unions o Miss SENDER

Category B and Register . ' - .

Caritas Internstionalis - Mro BRAUN '
’ Mr, METTERNICH
Catholic International Union for o :
Social Service Miss de ROMER
Consultative Council of Jem.sh .
" Organizations Mr, MEYROWITZ
Co-ordinating Board of Jewish S _
Organizations -Mr, WARBURG
International Council of Wamen i Dr, GIROD
International Federation of '
Friends of Young Wamen _ lrs. FIECHTER
‘International Union of Catholie » :
Women'!s Leagues ' Miss de ROMER
World Jewish Congress _Mr. RIEGNER
“World Young Women'!s Chfistian ' |
Associations ) : Miss ARNOLD
Secretariat:
Mr, Humphrey | E::ecutiie Se_qret.ary

Miss Kitchen " , _ _ " Deputy Executive Secretary - . -



Kf 69“?.2! 33129
page &

et

 GONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT CONVENTION ON mmmés (s.ten 5(a) of the M
-(A/CONF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/OONF.ZIS and Gorr.l} (contimed): -

Article 1 ~ Definition of the term i‘re:mgeé" AfONF2/S, uc"ui-’z'isqq, Co T
A/CONF.Z/’"&’ A/CONng/Sl A/(DNI". &’ A/GON?:Z/WR“.&,. i, K ." o
A/CONF.2/92) (cont :Lmed) o L

The PRESIDENT requested the COnrexvence to onﬁmq ﬁa eonﬂdauﬁqg v
of artiele 1, on the definition ot the tern 'remgeeﬂ . f , o

3

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Fran..e‘ ainounced that ths Iarnu g Freneh
. delegations had examined the text-of the Israeli amendmant to lub-pnupwh B(s)
(A/CONF.2/81) adopted at the preceding mssting by 7 votes to 3, with L .
abstenticns. They had agreed that there was a difforence in meuﬂ.ns bet-wun m

" English srd French texts, the words "compemng reasons® being used in the -

English text, and the words "raisons détermingnte s Ldeetaave momg?" in the
French text, The Israell representative had acc agreed to amend hig

‘text by deleting the words ncompelling Laétemiumte family reasons or® from
the last sentence, and inserting the word "compelling [ﬁ!péﬂe\uey' befors the
 words "reasons arising cut of previous persegutions’s : o

| The PRESIDENT put the Isracli smendusnt to tha vote agsin, further .
‘modified in the sense explained by the French representative.

. was adopted by 17 votes to none, with 5 abgtentions, , ’ o

- ‘ The PRESIDENT requested the Conference to take up the Israsli - A
- amendment (A/CONF,2/82 and A/CONF:Z/B?/Revul) to sub-paragreph (6) - ot mepbﬁc

o Mr. ROBINSON (Ierael) poin..ed out that the Teraeli anendnent to &b-
' pérsg,raph B(6) would require to be revised in the same way as that to sub~

paragraph B(5) juat. adopteda

: ‘ The PRESIDENI drew attention to the fact that the word. "unable" :ln
~ the third line of the amendment (A/CONF.2/82/Rev.1) should read "able,




k page 5

Ho then put the Israeli amendment to the vote, as modified,
The Isreeli amendment to sul agraph of h B of articlo 1
was_adopted, as modified, by 17 vot.es to none, with 5 abstentions. '

The PRESIDENT put. to the vote paragraph B of article 1 as amended.
Paragreph B of art:.ele l, as amended, wWas sdogted unanimwslx.

PETREN {Sweden). agsumed that the adoption of paragraph B.
eutomatically ertajled the adoption of the Swedish amendment to eub-pe.ragraph

(2) of parag: aph A (A/CONF .2/9)¢ :

The PRESIDE\IT was under the mpreseion that the Swedie’z representa:bive ‘
had withdrawn his emendment..

» PE‘IREN (Sweden) beneved that there must have been some mis\mde:b |
_ standing. He had not withdrawn hie amendmant; in ‘faet, the Ieraeli amendments

. to sub-paragraphs ( 5) and (6) of para, raph B had been regarded as eub—emendments ’

to the Swedish amendment (A/CONF.2/9) R whleh proposed the deletion fron sn‘b- o '
paragraph (2) of paragraph A of the words "or for reasons other than personal .‘ _
convemence“ Perhaps he had failed to make himaeli’ abaolutely clear when the
_matter had last beén under di seussicm.

Mr, ROBINSON (Ierael) said that his'undéxéstandmé of the position
tallied with that of the Swedish reprcsontative. T

The PRESIDENT said that J.f there was no objecti.on, he ‘would put the
Swedieh amendment. to the vote.

The qwed:l.sh amendnent
artiele 1 wa.s adopted unanmms;z

The PRFSIDENT invited the COnference to resume its discussion on ' _
peragraph C of erticle 1, to which an amendment (A/CONF.2/13) had been o
 submitted by the Egypt,ian delegation. -




A/m&a/sa.zs
phgs b

 MOSTAPA Bey (Egypt) appreciated the sourtesy that the Chsir had shown
him by deferring the discussion on paragraph C until his réfum. He recalled
his previous statements on the subject, ari felt that it wal nscessary for him to
emphasisze only one or t.wo major eomideratim. In the vi.aw of the Egyptian
delegation, the Convention should repragent a definite step forward in the
proteetion of refugees, and should therofore apply to all categories of refugee.
That idea lay at the heart -of - the amendment subnitted by his delegation, which
felt strongly thet any other sclutiocn of the refugee problem would ba so much
wasted effort, Any lim:l.t.ation of the Convention in time or in space could only
weaken it, by denying protection to a large nunber of refugees. The Conference
Was expected, according to its terms ot referense, to prov:lde for all categories
of refugees, and it was on that mlderstandmg alone that ths Egyptian Government
"was represented there, The object of the Egyptian memﬁnent was to make sure
that Arsdb refugees Iron Palestine who were still refugees when the organs or
agencies of the Unitod Nations at presmt. praviding them with protecticn ‘or
assistance ceased to funstion, would autanati.cany ‘come within the scope of the
jconvention. He believed that the adoption of the Egyptien amendment would help
:~ nany States which would othorw.lae be reluctant to do so to adhere to the

-Convantion.

, Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) drew attention to the fact that the adoption
, of the Egyptian amendment could not b: zllowed to coriflict with the
,,i‘specif:.cc.tion by each of the COntraeting States for which artiecle 1 now
provided as a result of the adoption by the Conference of the amendment.

'f A/com‘.zleo) introduced by the' representative of the Hol.y See

: HOARE (Uni.t.ed Kingdom) agreed with the French representative.
_",If the Egyptian a.mendneub was adoptad, it would ba subjeet in its operation .
to the decision taken by thé Conference on sub=paragraph (2) of paragraph A, '
and would take effest only for those States which had adopted the wider o
geographieal alternative in the definition of the term “refugee'. He would = o
= vot.e for the: Egyptian emendment,, beeause it seamed desirable to meet, the wishes '  |
of thoae who hed been responsible for inserbing the c].ause in quest.ion, now that"’
they were aeeld.ng to broaden its acopx..




- BJCONF /5829
page 7

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) wished to explain why he had thought it
necessary to press the point, and why he had expressed the hope that artiele 1
would make provision for a specification of the kind whieh it now permitted.
At Lake Success, the French delegation had had convereatians with the delega.tion
of an Arab State; that delegation had on that occeasion expressed its wlsh to
subscribe to & convention designed to apply to E.u'opee.n refugees living in its
territory if such a Convention were concluded, but had emphasized that it would
find it diffi cult to undertake similar comnitments in respect of the Arab :
refugees it had taken in. The point of view, the acceptance of which the French .
delegation had tried to secure. in that connexion, had often not been graspede
The considerations he had sutmitted in respect of cartain Latin imerican - |
countries, and which had recently been-confirmed by the Columbian represantative
himself, also held good for certain arsb countries, In practice, the Gonvention
would not merely be devoid of any advantwes for the countries which signed it
« it would actually entail certain expend:.ture for them, The Arab countries
vhich were at present bearing the enomous cost of the assistance they were
providing for Arab refugees from Palestine earncstly wished to cope with the
" demands made by thet problem. “However, it appeared that the seope of the
Convention would not be wide enough to cover that cage, and the French '
delegation would therefore have liked to see t-hc. problen most carc.fully gone
into with the United Nations agencies responsible for providing assistance- +to
the Arab refugees fram Palestine. Within those agenc:.es, politieal responsibi.li.-
" ties were more clearly defined than they were at the present Conference. ‘l'ne _
French delegation would also have been gratified had the Arab delegations been o
able to sze their way to toking into account the difficult;es to which it had :
drawn attention, and which micht discourare, rather than encourage, certain '
Arab countries to accede to the Convention,  The Egyptp.an representaﬁive was,
perhaps, expi-essmg an agreed point of view cormon to all the Arab countries .
.-with Palestine refugees in their territory, But it might well be that his ,
proposal would later cease to correspond ‘to future. developnents in the maei;er.- !
" A text that was too rigid might causse, ‘difficulties that a ‘flexible. text would v ", |
make it possible to avoid. Althongh it might be right i'ox' the Statute of the ' ',  ,-_-5

A




A/CONF,2/8R\29- =, ' | ;
page 8 ' . .

Office of the High Comnissioner for Refugess to cover cther refugess, it would
be inappropriats to include them in the scope of the present Convention. At the
proper time, the High Commissicner could easily arrange for a protocol to be

~ added to the convention ory if necessary, for the conclusion of a _separate
eonvention, which would then be perfectly suited to the requiremente ot the
situstion of the Arab refugees from Paleetine. ‘

Under e)d.uting condi'bim, it might.‘ woll happen that the Arab refugees
" would eventually some under the provisions of the present Convention, but that
those provisions would not then answer to the requirements of their situation,

Mr, AL PACHACHI (Iraq) wholeheartedly supported the Egyptian smendment
and the remarks of the Egyptian representetive, and confirmed that the
amendment reprusented an agrsed proposal on the pax'b of all the Arab States,.

. He was also grateful to the United Kingdun"ropreientatiye for supporting the
amendments He could not sse that the apprehensions of the Frenoh representative
were Justified, in view of the amendments to sub-paragraph (2) of paragraph A of
‘article 1 and to artiole 30 (Co-operatim of the natibnal authorities with the
United Nations) already adopted by the Confersnce, the second of them at the
instance of the French delegation itself., It was obvious that, if the Egyptian
~ amendment was rejected, the refugees it wes designed to protect might eventually
 find themselves deprived of any status whatsosver,

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Franee) pointed out that the intentions of the Arab
delegations would equally well be realised if the Arab countries assimed:
comni tments now in' respect of the cetegories of refugees they desired to hqh ,
st present (by making appropriate statements as provided for in article 1), and
; later in respect of Pajostine refugese.

- MOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) had two comments to make in reply to the French

~representative!s observation, In the first plaee, he mist recall that hs had _
informed the Conferense that after the first world war Bgypt had taken in gome .
thirty thousand refugees s who had now bean integz“ated into the 1ife of the '
country, moat of them having already becoms natunuzed. He sutmitted therefore



"-Pages'

that, in the light of its geographical positicn, Egypt had made 2 substantial
contribution to the solution of the general refugee problém. In the second -
place, he maintained that if the problem of the Arab refugses was not solved !
through the efforts of intermational organizations, other means-of dealing with
it would have to bz devised, ' | |

The PRESIDENT ruled the discussion closed, and put the Egyptian
amendment (A/CONF.2/13) to paragraph C of article 1 to the vote,
" The tian amendment CONF,2/13) was adopted b vobes to 2, with

The FRESIDENT put to the ‘vote paragraph C of article 1, as amended,

Paragraph G of article 1, as amended, was adopted by 18 votes ta none, with
5 abstentions.

The PRESIDEI\!T drew at.tention to the Report of the Working Group
sppointed to study paragraph E of article 1 (A/GONF.2/92), and, in pa.rtieular,

to paragraphs 3 and I. theracf.
]

Mr,' ROCHEFORT (France) pointed out that the French delegation had
not taken part in the work ef the Working Group, and asked that that fact be

mentioned in its report. . -

BRG]

The_ PRESIDENT intimated that the French representativels deelax*atioﬁ
would be reported in the swmary racord of the meeti.ng. - - :

!&r. CHANGE (Canada) propossd that the Gtmference adopt the Un:!.ted
Kingdun proposal in paragraph 3 of the report of the Working Group, namely, _that :
the phrase : Lo

‘#(a) he hes committed a orime againat. peace, a war orime, ors .
erime against humanity, as defined in the international instmments R
dra.m up to make provision in respect of such erimes.“ :

- ghould be subetituted for the phrase

%(a) he has comitted a crime specified in Article 6 of the London e
. Charter of the Int,arna‘oional Im.itary Tribunal N .

:l.n the crgginal text of pwagmph Ey



 AfCONP,2/SR.29
Page 10 - .

Mr, ROBINSON (Isracl) explained that the Isracli dalegation had bean
unable to vote tor the United Kingdom text. While removing some of the legal
objact.ions formulated by the Israeli Government against the amendment submitted
by the Federal Republic of Germany (A/CONF.2/76), the new text was less
remarkable for what it revealed than for what it concealed, It omitted all
‘reference to the London Charter, the logal basis for mmercus sentences passed
ﬁy competent tribunals, The Ieraeli delegation felt that such an omission might
havé far-reaching political and mpral implications; those potential implications .
~were responsible for its attitude. '

" Under ‘Hitler, Germany had waged two wars, one for world hegemony, the other’
for the destruction of the Jewish péople , in other words, for the death of every
" Jewleh man, woman and child in the world, - Germany's bid for world domination had
failed, but the war against the Jewish peopls had all but suceseded; six million
'_ vi‘otims, two-thirds of European Jewry, which for a thousand years had been the
"reservolr of Jewish genius, had been killed,

With the end of the Gra.nd COal‘Ltion and the partition of the world into two
opposing blocs, one part of Germany had been gradually drawn into one camp, and
:the other into the opposite camp, That might in part account for the rapidity
| with which the process of "forgive and forget! was taking place in Germany. The
‘decision just taken by the Conference represented the last step in that procass.

“ - But what of the sccond ‘world war? Six years ago, Hans Frank, the former
"Gdirernor-:-General of Poland, and one of the major war criminals, when on trial
'l.ie'_fvore the International Military Tribunal, had exclaimed: "Thousands of years
will pass snd the world will not-forget the orime committed by the Germans

: j_‘a’gainst the Jewish people." ' The world appeared a.lready to have forgotten, and,
ao it seemed, had Germany., The Germans had made no amends whatsoever to the

: Jewish people, While, therefore, the two blocs might consider that the Germans
“had individusdly atoned for their guilt, the Jewish people and the State of -
;(f_ _Iarael could not share that viewa ‘




R
-

a

‘He requested' that his statement should be reproduced verbatim in the éumma.ry
record of the meeting,

The PRESIDENT asked the Conférence to take up clause (b) in paragraph E,
and the: two United Kingdom alternative amendments thefeto in document A/CONF.2/74.

Hr. HOARE (United Kingdom) would have no objection to a ~diécusioq. on
lus delegation's amendments. However, ﬁhe matter had been referred to the '
Working Group as a result of the Israeli suggestion that, instead of bringing
the second clause of paragraph E into line with the first, the reverse procedure '
should be followed; there was also the important question of extradition which ‘
called for further consideration, It might therefore be pre;‘.‘era.ble to refer the
whole quesfion to a working group in order to avoid fruitless debate in plenary

" meeting,

The PRESIDENT observed that the French delegation had been unabls to
sttend the meetings of the Working Group, and that the Working‘Group had.aehi'eved,'f .
. no results on clause (b). In the circumstances, he would 'be reluctant to pass ‘bhe |
question back to a working group without giving that group more substant.ive ' .
‘guidance, -

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) felt thet in that case he must again explain*'_i ,
the United Kingdom delegation!s reasons for submitting the alternative amendments g
in document A/CONF 2/74. 'Clause (b) of paragraph E referred to the provisions of_f:
Artiele u,(a)' of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. ' That D'eclaration
dealt only with principles and ideals, and as such was not an instrument to whi.chf‘
1~e.f‘ez'em:e could satisfaetor:.ly be made in a legal texb. Artlcle 1&.(2) laid dqwn :
. that the nght of asylum could not be invoked in cascs involving prosecutions
gemu.nely arising cut of non—pol:.t.ical crimes. ‘A reference to that paragraph, L
therefore, ‘would mean that if there were serious reasons for considering that a,
person fell within that eategory, that peraon would not be covered by the’ _
Convent.lon. But what wes meant by consmering that a person foll within a - f
category of prosecut:.ons? A person who was prosecuted and convicted wauld




Af GONF azl mczg
page 12

certainly seem to fall within that category. As it stood, therefore, clause (b)
would include refugees who had committed a erime, no matter how trivial, in ths
country of refuge, provided it was not a political crime,.and would thus
automaticaliy exclude them from the benefits of the Oonvention. It must be
obvious to all that such a proposition was untenable, . ‘ ’

Paragraph 2 of Article 14 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
went on to say that the right of asylum could not be invoked in the case of
prosecutions genuinely arj.sing from aots contrary to the purposes and principles
of the United Nations, Thus, the text of clause (b) of paragraph E would
a.utomatically exclude from the benefits of the Convention refugees who h;d been
prosecuted for such acts. He had doubts as to the exact meaning of the words
Macts contrary to ths purposes and principles of the Uniled Nations" s and felt
thet the adoption of such a text might make it possible for governments to
exclude refugees who should not be so treated, Mdreover, the adoption of the
amehdment to elause (a) of paragraph E was another reason for consideﬂng that
clause (b) could be deletad, since the terms adopted for clause (a) were
sufficiently wide for all practical purposés.' He would therefore keep both the
‘alternative amendments in A/CONF.2/74 before the Commission; both of them
‘would exclude the common criminel fraa the application of paragraph E.

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlanda) supported the United Kingdom
~representat.ive's arguments. Refcrence to the Univeraal aeclaration of Haman
Ra.ght.s was lnappropriate, and had given rise to some misunderstanding in the
earlier discussions on the point., It had been rightly argued that it would be
; iliogical to exclude commion criminsls from the benefits of the Convention,
‘Paragraph 2 of Article 14 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights excluded
common criminals only in so far as the right of asylum was concerned. In his
‘vierfc,y‘ that notion should be retained in the Comvention, Comson criminals
should not enjoy the right of asylum; but that consideration had already been
taken care of in article 28 of the draft Convention, as auended (Prohibition
of: expulsion ete, ), In the circunstances s the Netherlands delegation would
support. the United Kingdom alternative amendment.s to clause (b) of paragraph By



Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) agreed that Article 1, of the Uni.vernl
Declaration of Human Rights related only to the right of asyl\m. But the
right of asylum was infinitely more important than t.he granting of the statua :
of refugee, since it was the gonditio sins gus non non of the poaaeesion of that .
status. How, indeed, would it be possible to accord the status of refugee to =
a person to whon the right of asylum had been refnsed, and who was accorﬁ.ng].v‘ .
unable to enter any reoeixrlng country? . Faced with & text which did not grant
the right of asylum on the one hand and envisaged the possibility of aqml.im '
on the other (such were, in effeect, the  provisions of article 28), the French
delegation wondered what adventage that proposal could confer on refugees;
There was a certain cat.egory of persena to whom the French Government » Lo
its part, would be prepared to grant asylum on purely humandtarian gramdsn
Nevertheless, the French Govermment would be. unable to asccord refugee atatul
to such persons, and it could not be constrained to do mors in that direcbion;
The United Kingdom proposal postulated a policy far more Draconian than the
one that the present text of the Convention would en'baﬁi..

That proposal would leave only onz course open to the Freneh Gownnant: b
to refuse asylum to the person invclved, or, if he wes already in French : &
territory, to expel him. In the opinion of the French delegation, paragraph Bk .
constituted a vital provision, which, happily, would affeet only a small pimber
of refugees, True, the provision might have certein drawbacks which it was . ™
unfortinately not possible bb':;emedy, since, in the present state of a:l‘.‘fa:ln; e
there was no ‘international court of justice competenf to try wat‘ -c'rimiﬁala or- ’
violations of common law already dealt with by nationgl legislstion. count.riea" |
had certain sovei'eign rights, Sugh'"as that of acceding to the extradition of _
certain persons, which went much farther than the refusal to grant a lie'rpon" L
refugee status., At Lake" Success, the Belgian delegation had cxpressed -
misgivings, which the. French delégation was nbfr echoing, about the possible i
deletion of those provisions, It would be a very serious matter if the receiv- A
ing country was not to be perinitted' to carry out se’reexiing‘ope‘rétiohs to weed :
out persons who had made an unauthor:.zed entry into French territory, for :
‘example, ~— parscns to whom the French Government might consider gra.n'éing ml\u
without cohferring the status of refugee oh them. - ‘



page 14

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) to some extent shared the view expressed by the
- French representative, There were certainly- objections to granting the status
of rofugec to a person who was not worthy of it, in any event, article 28
provided a possible solution ﬁo that problem, None the less, the Belgian
delegation did not consider that the status of refugee could be denied to a
perscn simply because he had been convicted of a common law offsnse in his
gountry ;:f origin, In any case, the countries of origin concerned, and their
methods of dispensing justice, were well enough known, For thcse rsasons, the
Belgian delegation supported the United Kingdom proposal that clsuse (b) be
delcted, although on condition that a reservation relating to extradition was
added to article 28: thers were cases in which it was impossible, on purely
legal grounds, to rcfuse extradition,

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlands)l said that the French representa.;bive
 had failed to convince him of the necessity for denying the benefits of the
Convention to a refugee who had cammitted a minor crime, That the Convention
- should not apply to those who had committed serious crimecs was reasonable
;Ienough, but that eventuality wes taken care of in article 28, He would also ,
"support the Belgi.e.n suggostion that a reservation on the subject of extradition
be added to article 28, ’

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) appreciated the Balglan representative's
support for the principle of the United Kingdom amendment. As he (Mr, Hoare)
- saw it, the real difficulty was somowhat as follows, '

Article 14 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights was concerned with
the right of asylum, and ite second paragraph constituted & proviso to the
genoral provision of the first paragraph, That second paragraph seemed to him
4o be intended to apply to yeresons who were fugitives rrqm' prosecution :Ln anothe?
country for non-political crinies, and the sffect would seem to be that the
provisions of article 14 would not averride speeific extradition obligations, ,
He could not imagine that those who had drafted it had intended that Article 14{3)
" should apply to a person who, having been granted asylum, eubsequently comitted )
& orimo in the country of refuge, Artiele 15 was not soncerned with cammon - S




- AfCONF,2/SRi29
 page 15 '

criminals who were :Ln the territory of the receiving country concerned. The
difficulty *_sat had arisen in the conference over clause (b) eppeared to be due

to the looseness of the language uséd in Article 14, and to the fact that it. had
been introduced into the definition in the draft Convention of the tern "refugee” :
and understood as applying to common criminals in the country of refuge. That was
the category of refugee that the United Kingdam delegation wished to see emluded
from the effect of paragraph E, so as not to deprive them of the benefit of the ;,.::'
Convention, If his delegation!s underetandmg was correct, there remained -the
question of the person who was sought, by a Contraet_xm State or by a State of
persecution, on legitimate gri.ma, facie grounds, for trial for a non-politisal
erime, He did not oppose the solution to that problem proposed by the Belgianf" e
representative, Nevertheless B the Convantn.on mentioned neither the right of -
asylum nor the prineciple of extradltlon. In that connexion, the action of -

States was governed by tréaties relatmb specifically to extradition, and it ,
would therefore be for States to take appropriate a.ot.ion in. any given case in B
the light of their obl:.gatlons under such treaties. Article 26 spoke only of

the expulsion or return of a rofugee, and he would prefer t.hat no mention of . ,
extradition be nade anywhere in the Convention, for, as he had sa:.d, -that was. : . ;,
2 matter that should be left to be dealt with under existing extradition’ -arrang_ei
ments between the various countries. ' SR

”

- Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) said that, if it had been ‘the aim of the
discussion to place as many aifficulties as possible in the way of certain AT
Govermnents acced:mg to the Convention, he would be the f:.rst to express his
appreciation of the manner, courteous, it was true, in wh:.ch it was being ‘
conducted., However, that was certa.:.nlv not its aim, R

Mr, HOARE (Um.ted Kingdau), speaking to a point of order, strongly
denied that the United Kingdom delegation had, either now or at any time during
~the Conference, taken a position which would make it dlffn.cult for Sta.tes o -
accede to the Convention. On the contrary, hc, had done his best on more than’ ,
one occasion t6 meet the v:.cws of other reprosentat:.ves, 80 as to promot.e maad.nmm :

adherence to the Convontiono‘



page 16 |

Bavon ven BOETZELAER (Netherlands) said that he had wished to mske a
statement similar to tha.t.’ jnst made by the United Kingdcm representative,

+ HERMENT (Belgium) supported the prot.est made by the United
Kingdom representative. He had cften voted against his own convictions s and
a.‘.l.moat against his instructions from the Belgian Government, in order to make
'the Convention acceptable to as large a number of Govermnents as possible.

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) stressed that he himself had only one aim:
‘%o make the text of the Convention aceeptable, He failed to understand how the
PFrench poeition could be strongly opposed when it had been accepted by the
" Beonamie and Social Council and by the General Assembly, -During the diseussions
in a conoiliation party, in which the United Kingdam representative had taken ;
part, the latter had agreed with the ‘French position., He had gone back on that
agreement in the Third Camittee, but that body had none the less retained the
" oompromise formula drafted by the conoiliation party, The French delegation
gould not sce why its statements should be taken so tragically. What wouid be
truly tragic, would be if it was made impossible for the Fremch Goverrment,
ixioh was responsible for some hundreds of thousands of refugees, to sign the
“Qonvention, It was precisely im the interests of those refugees that the - ‘
French delegation had put forth all its efforts. '

Mre BOZE)VIO (Yugoslavia) recalled that he had already stated at an’
earlior meeting that the United Kingdom amendment was unaccepteble o the

~ Yugoalav delegation. Indeed, if it was adopted, he would be oblfged to resermve
~ the Yugoslav Government!s position, and thers would be a good chance that the

‘ -. lstter would be unabls to sign the convention. The reason for his attitude was
f_-that the purpose of the amendnent was to suthorise the grant of refugee status
to peraons who had ccmmitted a erime in caumon law.

: Mr, PE'mEN (Swedah) sald that, atart.ing from irticle 14 of the
Universsl Declaration of Human Rights, he reached the sams conqlusiona as the
- Undted Kingdom representatives That article was clearly related to the issue of



: exbraditioﬁ and, 'although the Swedish delegation considered thab it was of the
greatest i.mportance that the French chc,rnment should he in a poeltlon to sign
the Convention, it could not but concede the validibvy of the United Kingdom.

'representative' § arguments,

Mr pO¥OVIC (Yugoslavia) gaid that the peint 2t issuc was whebher
eriminals should be granted refugee status, not the problem of extradition.

Mr. SCHURCH (Switzerland) wondered whebher it would not be praoferable,
instead of referring in paragraph E to article 14 of the Universal Declaratipn :
of Human Rights, to refer simply to serious crimes as & rcasom for uxclusion of -

a refugee from the benefits of the Convention, Inclusicn of a fommrila relerring =

to the purposes and'principles of the United Nations did not appear to b necess— -

ary, since paragraph A of article 1 covered the same ground,

Mr. BOSGVIO (Yugoslavia) propossd that peragreph T should be amended .
as follows: the words in common law" to he 1nswtbd after thb word Yerime! 1n
the third line, and a third sub-paragraph, ey, camprising the second United S
Kingdom amendment in document A/CONF.?./?L}, to be added at the ond. '

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) suppor wed the ’x\..gcﬂaf amcnuuc.nt, ates wh:.ch,
‘like France » placed the most llberal 1mcrpr<.tatlon on the right of asylum, ‘
needed a provision of that sort to enable them to screen the rei‘ug,c.eq enterlhg
their ternt.ories~ otherwise the right of asylun J.tsclt‘ might be Juopardued.. |
‘Such a prousion, of course, m.ght. not seem importans to cour\trles which
considered that the Conventlon was not intended to govern problems of admiss:.on.
France, for its, part; was not of that opinion, and no one nould deny 1t tho

right to regard the Convention as app" icable to such probluma toGa ) v

It was precisely that situation that made it necessary for _his countryto S
protect itself by t_zﬂ:i,ng certain precaubions., If, for example , in the ndar. ‘
future, France found itself called upon to cope with an influx of refugees, -
victims of a counter-revolution in a totaliterian State, it would have to be AT

free to decide onee and for all, according to the circumstances of the cas¢ and = . -



MCOWF2/SR.29 © o
page 18 , ’

in the light of such consideraticns as it deemed eppropriate, whether it would .
accord those persons the right of asylum and the status of refugess, or whether
it would simply allow them to remain in French territory witheut actording them
 that status, ' ' | | :

France had a vitgl need of such a provision, .
Mr, del IRAGO (Italy) supported the French representative's remarks,

: Mr, PE‘méN (Sweden) said that two cases were inwolved: that of ‘
persons who, at the time of their entry into the receiving country, had alrsady
been guilty of a crime; and that of persons who comiitted a orime after such
entry. He would like to know whether the anxiety felt by the French -
representative related to the first or to the second of those categories,

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) said that he had been about to put the same
question to the Yugoslav representative, .

}Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) said that his concern related ’to. crimes
camitted before entry into the territory of the receiving country,

R )
_Mr, BOYOVIC (Yugoslavia) shared the misgivings of the Fremch ~

" ropresentative, He stressed the importance of such a provision for !ugoshv.la,

in view of her past experiences in that fieldc . -

; Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) pointed out that a crims wae not the sane
thing as 2 misdemeanour, and that the tem fcrime", in the senss in whieh it
was used in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, neant sericus crimes,

} mmn (Sweden) considersd that the word “erime" had aoqu:lrcd 'y
eert.a:i.n dgmlficanca in international law,

~The provisiona of articIe 28 would make -1t possible to qualify the eﬂml
- _reterred t0, and it would be desirable to maintain its proh:.bition in pu'agrt_yl



page 19

Hr. HOARE (United Kingdam) had no obaection to a provision relating to
crimes comnitted before entry into the country of refuge, but had been under the
impression that that was not the propesal hitherto under discussion.’

Mr, SCHURCH (Switserland) said that one could conceive of a case in
shich & refugee could comuit & serious crime in the territory of a receiving
country without the receiving country considering expelling him for it, In those
circmatancea » he &id not see why such a person should be ¢yeated differently
from one who had been guilty of & crime in his count::y' of ordgin,

. Mr, ROCHEFORT (Franece) said that in the example \ited by the Swiss
representative, the refugee would already have been ellowed to roside in the
territory of the reoeiv:lng country, in that of France, for exanpls, That
permission conferred certain rights on hin, and., although he would not ve a
French 'national, he would none the less to some extont form part of the French
cammunity, Such was the French delegation's view, always subject, however, %o '
the reservation of the possibility of expulsion provided for in t‘ng Convention,

To understend the»French»_ point of view, 1% was necessary to inagine one"-y-
self in Frence!s situstion « that of & country surrounded by States from which
refugees might pour in, some of whon might comrit crines, 'I'he definitd.on of the

- term "refugee" ‘should therefore conta.m a clausce designed to protect his country,

to enable it to axercise the right of aeylum it had alwa.ys so liberally granted,

f without thereby having to grant to the persons enjoying that right the status :
of rofugee, Unless such provieion was made, entry would be pemitted to
refugees whose actions might br:!.ng discredit on that status.

He did not understand how the r.l.;,ht to refuse the status of refugee could be*
disputed in the case of & country vhich was so ganerous in granting the right of -
asyl\m - & right infinitely nore precious than that conferred by reoogm.tion or

‘ retugee status, According to certain delegatiom, the Convention did not govem

conditions of adml.ssion. For the French delegation, however, the prurpoae of the . ‘:f
taxt was to govern the manner in which refugees would be adnitted to & country |
of asylum, and 1% was for tha.t vex'y resson the.t, the French Goverment considered'




_pagezo ‘ ‘ . : ~ :

1t essential that the text of the Convention should include & provision, the ;
application of wilch would provide a screen to protect its most vié.al interests,

Mr. BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) recalled that he had included the second
alternative United Kingdam emendment to clsuse (b) of paragraph B (A/"GCNF.2/7A)
in his own amendment to that paragraph.

Mr. ROCHEFCRT (France) propoaed the insertion in tho Yugosla.v
‘amendment of the word Wgerious” before the word "erimst,

Mr, BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) accepted the French proposal.

Mr, ROCHEFGRT (France). drew attention to the fact that if the Yugosia:':
amendment were rejected, the Comremion would bocane a.ppﬂicable 4o persons in -
'respect of whon there were good grounds for suspecting that they had comitted
-serious common law ¢rimes or had beén guilty of acts contrary to the purposes and
principles of the United Netions, It would be rather’ paradokical if persons
guilty of such acts ruie thus_ enabled to claim the protoction of the United
Nations, - " : {

~ Mr, BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) warmiy supported the viows expresased by the
T,Fre,nch representative,

The PRESIDENT said that in 7iew of the dclicacy of the issue at stako, |
he believed that it would be best for the delegations concerned to try and
arrive at an agreed text, He therefore suggested that the meeting be suspended
in ordor to give tha the opportunity of doing so. '

It was so agreed.
The meeting was susperded et 5.10 pom, and _g“zas‘ resuned at 5,25 ___125,.1_:1_=
M, BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) announced that he had evolved a text for the

‘second part of para.graph B which seemod $0 be generally a.cceptable, It rend as
"‘follows' : : - ) -



n b) he has oomnﬂ.tted a serious erime \mder common law outside
the country of reception; or

¢} he has comittéd an act contrary to the purposes = and prineiplea
of the United Nations.“ .

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom), while he did not regard the revised Yugoslay
émendment as entirely free from objection, felt that it ab least removed his ’
(Mr, Hoare's) main cbjection to.the text of paragraph E as originally drafted,.
vhich would have inde it too easy for States' to withdraw the status of rofugee
from many persons who had been gra.nted agsylum from persec* 'Mone ‘

The PRESIDENT ssked whet were the implicatioms of the phrase: "en
dehors du pays dlacceuil", .Did it refer to the time before a refugee first .
ent.ered the country of asv.lum, or did it also cover the tine during which a re.fugee
was travelling in other cmmtr:.es? ' ’ ' -

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Fre.nce) explained that the cese in question was that-of . B
a person who did-not yet enjoy refugee status in any country, bub who was seek:lng
to asquire it. . : SR

If such a person already enjoyed refugee status. :!.n a neighbouring country, -
he had his residence there, end the second raceiv:lng coun%ry would be qui'ﬁe _
entitled to refuse him entry inte its territory, since he was the responaibili‘by
of the country in wh:.ch he 'had hitherto had his res:.aence. If he entered: a.nother
receiving country illegally, the latter could always return him on the grmmde ;
that his entry had been illagal, apd therefore inadxﬁ.ssible 'y eince he had ‘his
normal residence in the other receiving country. : : }

-

Baron van BOE‘I‘ZELAER (Netherlands) proposed thc.t. hhe words "not yet o
having refugee status" be insert.ed at ths begixming of clause (b) of the revised
Yugoslav e.mendment, ‘

~

In reply tc a question from Mr. BOZOVIG (!ugoslav* a.), he expla:med tha.t 'bhe
mtention of his propose.l was to ensure that if a refugee, after bemg adnitted toi{



» oJCONF (2/5R 2y o R : : tﬁi
page 22 ' . .. : ‘

_ & country of asylﬁm, comnitted a orime there end subsequently took refuge in
another ecountry, his erime would not be counted against him in the sccond country,
that was, that it would not deprive him of his refugde status there.

Mr, BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) ecould not accept the Netherlands proposal whieh
Zie feared, might lead to lengthy discussions on the applicntion of criminal laws,

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdam) withdrew the United Kingdom cmendments
to paragraph E (u/CONFo2/74) .

The FRESIDENT seid that it would seem that the situation could be
illustrated by the following example: & refugee resident. in Denmark night go
~ abroad on a Danish travel document, comrit a ecrine, and return to Demnmark. The
State in whose territory the crime had been committed might not wish to ask for
- his extradition for fear lest, after having served his tern of imprisonment, the -
. refugee would have to remain in its torritory, In that case, the offender would
be tried and sentenced in Denmark. On regeining his freedom; would he find
himself deprived of the status of refugee? If so, what would be his position,
sinoce there was little likelihood thet any other country wowld accept him?

- Baron van BOE'I‘Z:E:L»H% (Netherlands) said that 2 case such as that
) deseribed by the President would in his view be covered if the Netherlands
proposal was adopted,

| Mr. ROCHEFRT (France) pointed cut thet in the axamle cited by the
_Frosident, ths person concerned would retein his refugce staus so far as the
| H:lgh Coruni ssioner for Refugees was concerned; and would therefore enjoy some
- 'defgree of international protectién. Moreovex{, as a gencral rule, the pblice
_ ~£or§a-' of the various countries attempted to troco eriminals s who were sometinsee
brought back for trial to the.countries in which thoir criues had been committeds

" He obaewed that, whenever reference was made to a person already enJoy:l.ng
g refugse etatus, the matter ceased to be a question of definition and became one
E or the application ot the Convention; certain prov:.sions N especia.lly thoae ot
v_a.:t:lclo 28, then came into foree,



The French delegation wes proceeding on the assumption thet the peraon
affected by the pronsiane of paragra.ph E would not yet. enjoy refugee ntatus,

The PRESIDENT drew attenticn to the fuct that paragraph B opened with
the words: #The provisions of the present Gonvention .sh&ll not 2pply to any

persciisee e’

Mr. ROCHEF(RT (France) said that that was prec:l.sely his point. '!he word

used wes "person", not “refugeeh, - R

The FRESIDENT agredd, but ‘doubted whether whose who would have to app];r
the Convention would be aware of so fine & distinction. :

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) pointed ou.t t.hat the smne difﬁ.culty e.rose i.n
‘connexion with clause (a,) of pa.ragra.ph B, '

The PR}:.SIDE\IT conceded the force of the French represmmuve'a a.rg\mb,“: ‘
and recalled that no such axception had been provided for in carlier :l.natmmtl, ¢
which had to some extent relied on bona fide implemantation. o

When a pegaon with a- eriminai record sought asylum as & refugee, it wes tdi'
the country of refuge to strike a balance between the offences camitted by tha.f«
person and the mttent to which his fear ot persemtd.m wes well founded. o

He would simply ask representatives to keep in mind the !wpothetiﬂal oase o
of s ome minor official of an outlawed po].i.tied party uho bed a er&u:lnal reoord. _
He was convineed thot all countr:l.es » both 1n Eu'ope a.nd overseas, had, wen undar
the earlier COnventions, alweys’ deal'b w:l.th meh eaaea f&irly.

~ Mr. ROCHEFGRT (Frenee) thought that the. diﬂ'erance between the preaent
Convention and earlier ones, to which the Presidant had drawn attmtim, uas pnrt]y
due to the fact that the scope of the latter had bean eonﬁ.ned to limited groups
of refugees, and thet, moreover, Contracting States hod bean free to enter ;
reservations even in respect of the derini'oicu of auoh rémgees. o

. . e Tt o CR .- s




me.zlsz.a
page 2

The present Convention was a general text designed to apply to futurs
§ remgeaa as wall, It ‘was also expressly provided that no reservations should
be ‘entered in reapact ‘of the dofinition of the tum 'refuges" in artiecle 1.
What was mo,re, no ono in fomer tiues had onvisaged the difficulties at present
created by the existence of certain totalitarian regimes, which presentad
countries with fresh problens every day.

Mr, van HEUVEN GOEDHART (United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees)
drew aftent:lon te the differonce in that respect betwesn the Statute of his Office
‘and the Conventions The former explicitly excluded from protection a person -
“¥in respect of whom there are serious reasons for considering that he has
, camittes a crime coverad by the provisions of treaties of extradition ,.."
(A/Ac.36/1, page 11), Thus a person affected by the tems of the amendment at
present under discuseion would not come within the mandate of his Office. ‘

- Mr, ROCHEFORT (Funce) thought that, :u; cases of the kind mentioned
by the Migh Camissioner, the United Mions should not prevent extradition
'prpcedure from being. applied,

e - Nre HERMENT (Belgium) preferred the words "aerioua crines®, as uaed
111 the Yugoslay amendment, to wention of crimes "eoveped by the provisions of
treatiea of enradition" in the Statute of the High Camiissionerts Otﬂce.

m erdmes in respect of which the offender could be extradited were punishable
by only three months! mnaonmt, and were qbviwal,y not eerious; - :

. He had no objectdon to the wstherlands amenduent, singe it in any event
rttmod to offences under coumon law camitted outside the meiv:l.ng country.

A8 tho French ropremtauve had’ pahted out, the esmtial point was to
d.u ahtea the power to refuse refugce status to peraom who_had committed
Mou cunel before their adnission to a receiving country,

ST Hl'. HOARE (United ungdcn) ‘bhought that the question wes ano of
dtﬁnhu a point in t-lno. The !ugoolav anondment. referrod to crinss samitted



B | afooaa/eR.2g
- pags 25

pefore the entry of .a refuges into the reeeiving country; but the orime might
. be diseovered only after such entry, He would therefore suggest that the best
fortmla would be: ", ee in whoss c:.\se at any time befors he ima been given
periission to reside in the territory of the Contracting State there are sericus
reasons for considering that he has camitted a grave /e erioug crime, outside
that territory," Thus paragraph E would cover any erine committed by a refuges
abroad, and its provisions would cease to apply ome the retugee had been
assm:.lated inta the country of esylum,

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Frame) had no objection to the wording suggested by
the United Kingdom representative, although he did not understand the exact ‘
significance of the reference to Contraecting States. B

He wondered what the position of a refugee wnuld be if he had coamitted
& erime in the territory of a non~Contracting State,

m-. HOARE (United Kingicm) explained that the reference to -cme’.emgﬁ
States" was. ‘merely intended to sxpress clearly the geograph.tcal notion of the
territory in which the refugee resided.

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) proposed the following version for clause: (b) in
the revised Yugoslav amendments Othat he has committed a serious crime under . =
camon law outside the rece:.ving country before being admitted to it as a
refugeett,

Mr. HO/RE (United Kingdom) considered that the phrase: "before being -
admitted to it as a refugee" would give rise to certain difficulties, Some '
countries were not in a positioh to select refugees before entry, and it might !
be ciseovered only afterwards that refugee status should be wiﬁhheld froma o
person, It was in viaw of that aspect of the problem that he had suggested t.he
formula "at any time before he has been given permsuon to reside¥,

, ¥r, BOYOVIC (Yugoslavia) was prepared to aceapt t.he Belgian amaudnem., :
which he preferred to the United Kingdom proposal. '



AJCONF.2/SR.29
page 26

Mr. ROGHEFORT (Frenso) also ascepted the Belgien propesal, provided
. there was no intention of deleting clause (¢) from the revised Yugoslav
amenduent, -

—— t

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlands) obéaxwed that, the Conference had to
consider two cases: first, the question of crimes camnitted before the .guilty
person had acquired the status of refugeo; secondly, that of orimes cormitted
outs;lde' i‘.he receiving country.

~ He thought that a decision might be taken on each of those faoints‘in turn;
- the task of finding a wording which accurately interpreted the intentions of
the Conferense could then be left to the Style Camittees

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Frange) proposed that a vote be taken on the Netherlands
‘ propoeal. ‘

 Mr, CHiNGE (Canada) said that, having followsd the diecussion w&.th
great attention, he had been under the inpression that the 1ssue turned; on the
= mf!ﬁi'“z‘u. element, namely, whether a perscn had ec_r_:_rgtted a erime outaide the
' territory of the recelving country before he had applicd for the status of '
- refugee. ‘ . Coo

.

; Mr, BOEOVI& (Ilugoslavi.a) agreed., He explained that his anendment

: ’mbx‘aced two conceptst that of cr'.\mea comitted outside the receiving eountry;
,lnd that of orines camitted by poraona who had not at the time aeqnirad the
_-gtatus of refugee. - :

: e A The PRESIDENT put tv the votce clause (v) of t.he revised Yugoslav
anendmen‘b as re-cast by the Belgian representatixe-

s Clause (b) in the Yuroslay snt_was sdoptod im that form b 22 votes
% rome, with 2 sbstentions, e . T



1 iifeonF, 2/,
- page 27 _
The remainder of the revised Ygg oslav anendnent, nameyl the proposal that

the wordsi "(c) he has camitted an act contrary- to the purposss and _princig esfj*,

of the United Nations" §e added to paragraph i, was adopted by 22 votes to neme, o
with 2 sbstentions, ‘

Parg ragh B fof article ) was adopted as a whole and as amended by 23 votes

to 1.

Mrj PHILON (Grecce) asked the Preaident!s pemiseion to record t.he -
fact that he had not taken part in the vote on the Egyptian auenduent to art:.cle’ B
1 beceuse he had at that noment been absent fram the meeting room. He wished F? -
state that the Greek delegat;ion snpported that anendment, ”

The meeting rose at 6,15 Dalls




